



**Agenda**  
**October 14, 2021**  
**7:00pm**

1. Call to order
2. Roll Call

Executive	Present	Absent	Late
President – Kayla Hillig	X		
Vice President – Brynlee Nielsen	X		
Treasurer – Jaden Cleveland	X		

Senator	Present	Absent	Late
Andrea Gonzalez McCord			X
Caleb Ygnatowiz	X		
Kevin Sabel	X- Zoom		
Evan Guengerich	X		
Madison Skeel	X		
Isaac Gilfeather	X		
Baylie Phillips	X-Zoom		
Taylor Liva	X		
Liam Ruoff	X		
Maggee Nielsen	X		
Maria Burke	X		

- 3. Approve Minutes from Last Meeting
  - a. October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021
    - Liam Moved Magee Seconded

#### 4. Public Comment

#### 5. President Report

- VCSA Search Committee
  - Resume due—> looking through them now
- Alumni Board Meeting
  - Attended campus meeting and talked about what ASMT has been up to.
  - Will be every month
- MAS Resolution
  - Western's resolution to go against the mask mandate update
- Make a Difference Day Update
  - Placed the food order for Saturday morning
  - Kayla will not be here that day, so it will be under Kylie's name.
  - Our numbers are now

#### 6. Vice President Report

- Maddie Toll resignation
  - Caleb Anderson is new Director of Oredigger Media
  - Rick LaDoucer is the new Advisor for Oredigger Media
- Email capability
  - Executive team cannot send emails to faculty and staff anymore
- Radio Station clean out on Saturday
  - Will not sell for another couple of months
  - Items in the radio station have been placed in several storage places between MILL and SUB
- Meeting 10/21 Update
  - Will send email on logistics for make a difference day and meet early on Saturday

#### 7. Treasures Report

- Quote for sweatshirts and hoodies—> 15 tees and 15 hoodies \$525 for best quality fabric and one-color design—> put in now, we will get it first week of November—> recommend \$700
  - o Liam moved Maria seconded to approve \$700
  - o Will get a mock up for the design next week
- Approved budget
  - o Recommended to put the remainder \$15,000 in travel and contingency. Then discussed between general account and the campus and Community.
  - o Questioned if more senators can go to MAS... has been changing constantly so will keep Senate updated.
  - o Previous years it was \$3,000 in the travel fund
  - o **Travel—> \$4,000**
  - o **Contingency—>\$3,000**
  - o **General—>\$8,000**Moved Liam seconded Maddie

Maddie moved Liam seconded

## 8. Committees Update

- Campus and Community
  - o Halloween party—> Friday 29<sup>th</sup>, may change due to the Book Store doing it the same day
    - Costume contest
    - Cookies
    - Pumpkin paintings with Kylie
  - o Food drive with Dr. Cook
- Food Pantry
  - o Radio station clean up has made all the extra food in the back of the room
    - Needs to be sorted out where the extra needs to go
  - o Make some advertisement to show students that it is still running
  - o Next meeting is tomorrow at 11am
  - o Being an anonymous organization, there is no concrete numbers. But has heard about 20ish people
- Constitution and By-Laws

## 9. New Business

- Dr. Jamie Washington talk is recommended for senators to go and participate.

- Few weeks ago, we got an email about Admin not wearing masks. Had clarification with Dr. Cook that those individuals were not associated with Tech.

## 10.Adjourn

Liam motioned Maria seconded

